
..... Original Message ..... 
From: Mill[cent Williams <~williams@kctmo.or,q.uk> 
To: ’shah Ahmed’ ~ 
CC: Nicola Bartholomew <nbartholomew@kctmo.org.uk>; CIIr.Blakeman <CIIr.Blakeman~,rbkc gov,_uk_>; cllr.atkinson 
<cllr.atkinson@rbkc..qov.uk>; cllr.lasharie <cllr.lasharie@rbkc.~ov.uk> 
Sent: Mon, 24 Oct 2016 10:44 
Subject: RE: U217012770250 tenant handbook 

Good morning. Mr Shah 

Thank you for your email. 

Unfortunately, I am unable to provide you with a copy of the Tenant’s Handbook’ at this time has the manual is 

currently under rev~.. It is hoped that the tenant’s Hahdbook will be ready for distribution early next year (2017). 

Kind regards 

~illicent Williams I Neighbourhood Officer I Lancaster West 

Kensington & Chelsea lMOI 1 Station Road [Lancaster West Estate I London I Wl1 1AH 
www kctmo or..q:u.k.. ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

!(ensington and Chelsea Tenant Management Organisation 

www.kctmo org.uk 

We have publisheda.new cookie policy. It explains what cookies are and how we use them on our 

s te To ea n *note about cook es and t le r benef ts, p ease v ew our .... 

lob: 
Email: mwil .uk 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: shah Ahmed 
. Sent: 06 October 2016 10:33 
To: Mill[cent Williams 
Cc: Nicola Bartholomew < 
cllr.lasharie@rbkc.,qov, u k 
Subject: Ref: U217012770250 

.uk> 

handbook 

CIIr. Blakeman(D, rbkc. qov.u~k; cllr.atkinson (~,rbkc..qov.uk; 

Dear Mill[cent Williams, 
I hope this email finding 
Could you kindly serial 
Best Wishes 
Shah 

well. 
the Tenant handbook at you earliest convenience? 
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Unfortunately, I am unable to provide you with a copy of the Tenant’s H 
manual is currently under review. It is hoped that the tenant’s Handl 

early next year 

Kind regards 

at this time has the 
will be ready for distribution 

TMO 

From: shah Ahmed 

Sent: 06 October 
To: Millicent Williams <= .,:,- .: ........... ¯ -.... 

Subject: el: U217012770250 tenet ha~dbo~E ..... 

Dear Millicent Williams, 
I hope this email finding you well. 

¯ ~-- Could you kindly send me the Tenant handbook at you earliest conven ence? 

-~est Wishes 
Shah 
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